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No. KK/ FCA./ /

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated J/Nagar, the!_/4/89/i7%4_

From : D.F.O. Jogindernagar To : C.C.F. Mandi.

Subject Diversion of 0.56 ha of forest land in favour of Bhup Raj, 162/9 Bhojnagar
Bazar, Sunder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, HP for the construction of Dhanwan
Small HEP (1.00 MW, within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest
Division, Distt. Mandi, HP. (online no. FP / HP / HYD/ 39107 / 2019).

Memo -

Kindly refer to your office memo No. FCA/J/Nagar)/ 49 dated 04-04-2022,
on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations furnish as under :-

1. The Copies of Annexure I & II of FRA certificate alongwith all
records of consultations and meeting duly attested by the issueing department has been
uploaded in online against column No. K(a) in part-I by user agency In addition, the user agency
has intimated that the consent letter has been issued for 0.3 MW capacity. But after detailed
investigation and hydrology study of SHP Dhanwan Stream the actual capacity of project
was finalized 1.0 MW in the detailed project report and process of approval to accord the
TEC thereof for 1.0 MW capacity is in final stage which will be submitted as and when
received.

2. In this connection, it is intimated that the proposed road near to

the power house is Tikkargala to Dhangyan, permission has been granted to H.P.P.W.D.
under FRA. Dhangyan to Power House whose distance is about 2.00 KM, no diversion case

has been received in this office so far. The user agency has intimated all the material used to
power house will be transported by mules or any other feasible mode of transportation.

3. The population to be benefitted in the viilage-wise break up has
already been attested by compentent authority i.e Niib Tehsildar, Padhar.

4. There is no any requirement of index in layout pla being KML file

and digital map of the project showing all components and co-ordinates have already been

attached/uploaded correctly.

5. The revised muck management plan has been prepared and

enclosed herewith in triplicate.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of the
proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly be obtained from the competent authority please.
The documents as received vide memo under reference are also enclosed herewith in
triplicate for favour of kind information and further necessary action please. .

Ench e pbove Divisional Forest Officer

Joginder Nagar Forest Division
Joginder Nagar (H.P.)




